MAPFRE Middlesea p.l.c Middle Sea House, Triq San Publiju, Floriana, FRN1442 Malta.



Tel: +356 21246262 E-Mail: mapfre@middlesea.com Website: www.mapfre.com.mt

Schedule of Reasonable Fees

Effective 1st January 2025

This document outlines what MAPFRE Middlesea plc considers to be Reasonable fees payable to Health Care Professionals under the terms of its Health Insurance Policies. The amounts indicated in this document are the maximum benefits payable by MAPFRE Middlesea plc for surgical procedures including pre-and post-operative care during in-patient stay and management of common complications, always subject to the terms and conditions, limitations and exclusions of the applicable insurance policy.

Benefits are payable for a maximum of 3 procedures performed at the same time and calculated in the following way:

2 procedures- 125 percent of the benefit for the higher graded procedure;

3 procedures-140 percent of the benefit for the higher graded procedure;

Bilateral - 150 percent of the benefit for the unilateral procedure.

No benefit is payable to surgical assistants.

Contents

Section 1 – Fees for Non-Surgical Treatment
Section 2 - Eye and Orbital Contents
Section 3 - Ear, Nose & Throat
Section 4 - Thyroid and Parathyroid Glands
Section 5 - Breasts
Section 6 - Lymphatic System
Section 7 - Varicose Veins
Section 8 - Endoscopic GIT
Section 9 - Large Intestine
Section 10 - Rectum/ Anus
Section 11 – Other organs, mainly Digestive
Section 12 - Abdominal Wall
Section 13 - Urinary System
Section 14 - Female Reproductive Organs
Section 15 – Pregnancy and Confinement
Section 16 - Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue
Section 17 - Bones, Joints, Connective Tissue/Tendon, Muscles etc
Section 18 - Cardiothoracic Surgery
Section 19 – Spine, Spinal Cord & Peripheral Nerves
Section 20 - Non-Specific

Section 1 - Fees for Non-Surgical Treatment

DESCRIPTION	FEE
Specialist out-patient consultation fee	€80 per consultation
General Practitioner's consultations	€40 per consultation
Charges by professionals complementary to medicine	€40 per consultation
In-patient / Day Case - Specialist consultations	€110 attendance per day
In-patient / Day Case - Specialist consultations (Major illness)	€140 attendance per day
In-patient/ Day Case - Oncologist attendance per day - chemotherapy	€200 attendance per day

Section 2 - Eye and Orbital Contents

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
C0610	Biopsy of lesion of orbit	€375	€165	Intermediate	Day Case
C1110	Excision of lesion of canthus	€310	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
C1210	Excision of lesion of eyelid	€150	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
C1230	Curettage/cryotherapy of lesion of eyelid	€150	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
C1522	Correction of entropion-lower lid, including graft	€325	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
C1640	Tarsorrhaphy	€250	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
C1700	Total reconstruction of eyelid - unilateral	€700	€160	Major	Day Case
C2200	Biopsy of lesion of eyelid	€150	€100	Minor	Day Case
C2540	Dacryocystorhinostomy (including insertion and later removal of tube)	€850	€380	Major	Day Case
C2542	Dacryocysto-rhinostomy (endoscopic/laser assisted), including insertion of tube	€900	€380	Major+	1
C2650	Probing of nasolacrimal system +/- syringing and/or irrigation	€105	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
C2910	Puncto-canaliculoplasty	€290	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
C 3112	Surgical correction of squint - unilateral	€700	€215	Major	Day Case
C3910	Excision/biopsy of conjunctival lesion	€150	€150	Minor	Day Case
C3960	Excision of pterygium	€150	€140	Minor	Day Case
C4010	Mucosal graft to conjunctiva	€320	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
C4620	Lamellar graft (keratoplasty) to cornea	€950	€350	Major+	2
C5432	Conventional retinal surgery (may include scleral buckling, injection of gas, drainage and retinopexy)	€750	€350	Major+	1
C5480	Removal of silicone oil	€245	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
C6010	Surgical trabeculectomy or other penetrating glaucoma procedures (including topical or local anaesthetic)	€815	€290	Major	1
C6051	Aqueous shunt tube surgery for glaucoma (including topical or local anaesthetic) including donor patch - unilateral	€400	€195	Intermediate	Day Case
C6110	Laser trabeculoplasty (including topical or local an- aesthetic) - bilateral	€300	€195	Intermediate	Out-Patient
C6990	Insertion of valve into anterior chamber of eye	€700	€200	Major	1
C6940	Irrigation/aspiration of anterior chamber	€150		Minor	Day Case
C7122	Ultrasound phacoemulsification of cataract, with lens implant - unilateral (including topical or local anaesthetic)	€580	€105	Intermediate	Day Case

C7125	Ultrasound phacoemulsification of cataracts, with lens implant - bilateral (including topical or local anaesthetic)	€1000	€300	Major	1
C7180	Extracapsular cataract extraction with implant - unilateral	€600	€235	Major	Day Case
C7190	Extracapsular cataract extraction with implant - bilateral	€930	€210	Major+	Day Case
C7340	Yag laser photodisruption of posterior capsule of lens (including laser capsulotomy)-unilateral	€185	€155	Minor	Out-Patient
C7910	Anterior vitrectomy	€400	€245	Major	Day Case
C7920	Pars plana vitrectomy with internal tamponade, scleral buckling and retinopexy without dissection or excision of epiretinal membrane/macular surgery	€1,150	€525	Major+	Day Case
C7923	Intravitreal injection of pharmaceutical for neo- vascular age related macular degeneration	€350	€100	Minor	Out-Patient
C7924	Intravitreal injectionof pharmaceutical for central retinal vein occlusion	€350	€100	Minor	Day Case
C7940	Intravitreal injection of pharmaceutical agent (not elsewhere classified)	€350	€100	Minor	Out-Patient
C7982	Pars plana vitrectomy with internal tamponade, scleral buckling and retinopexy with dissection or excision of epiretinal membrane/macular surgery	€1,250	€705	Complex Major 1	1
C8650	Fluorescein angiography of eye (including occular photography)	€100	€80	Minor	Out-Patient

Section 3 - Ear, Nose & Throat

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
D0140	Excision of preauricular sinus	€300	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
D0210	Excision of lesion of pinna	€215	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
D0340	Soft tissue meatoplasty of external auditory canal	€500	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
D0630	Repair of pinna	€140	€130	Minor	Day Case
D0730	Removal of foreign body from external auditory canal (and bilateral)	€115	€80	Minor	Day Case
D1040	Simple mastoidectomy	€930	€380	Major	1
D1420	Myringoplasty	€900	€290	Major	1
D1440	Combined approach tympanoplasty - Intact canal wall tympanoplasty	€930	€390	Major	1
D1510	Myringotomy and insertion of tube through tympanic membrane (and bilateral)	€290	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
D1520	Suction clearance of middle ear (as sole procedure)	€120	€80	Minor	Day Case
D1530	Myringotomy (and bilateral)	€120	€80	Minor	Day Case
D1610	Ossiculoplasty	€1,200	€430	Major+	1
D1710	Stapedectomy	€880	€290	Major	1
D1910	Middle ear polypectomy	€190	€80	Minor	Day Case
D2030	Removal of grommetes	€190	€155	Minor	Day Case
D2822	Examination of ear under general anaesthetic (as sole procedure)	€120	€80	Minor	Day Case
E0230	Septorhinoplasty including graft/implant following trauma or excision of tumour (including attention to turbinates) (Supported by x-ray films)	€1,115	€210	Major	1
E0260	Rhinoplasty within the 1st year following trauma or excision of tumour (supported by x-ray films)	€815	€210	Major	1

E0310	Submucous resection of nasal septum	€325	€130	Intermediate	1
E0360	Septoplasty of nose (including attention to inferior turbinate)	€500	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
E0380	Nasal septum cauterisation (and bilateral)	€135	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
E0412	Reduction turbinates of nose (laser, diathermy, out fracture etc)	€210	€130	Minor	1
E0420	Reduction turbinates of nose (trim, radical excision)	€210	€130	Intermediate	1
E0810	Polypectomy of internal nose (and bilateral, including endoscopic)	€160	€115	Minor	Day Case
E1220	Caldwell-Luc approach to maxillary sinus	€270	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
E1310	Antral puncture and wash-out (and bilateral)	€150	€80	Minor	Day Case
E1330	Intranasal antrostomy including endoscopic and antral washout (including bilateral)	€255	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
E1350	Closure of ioro-antral fistula	€385	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
E1432	FESS: excision uncinate process and anterior ethmoid bulla, antrostomy/antral puncture, simple polypectomy and attention to turbinates (bilateral)	€700	€260	Major	1
E1480	Endoscopic exploration frontal sinus beyond fron- toethmoid recess and bilateral	€1,000	€350	Major+	1
E2010	Adenoidectomy	€200	€110	Minor	Day Case
E3520	Microlaryngoscopy/laryngoscopy +/- biopsy, excision of lesion, polyp or cyst	€400	€200	Intermediate	Day Case
E4990	Panendoscopy +/- incisional biopsy	€335	€170	Intermediate	Day Case
E5180	Diagnostic bronchoscopy +/- biops	€290	€160	Minor	Day Case
E5932	VATS lung biopsy	€320	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
F0200	Excision of lesion of lip	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
E0820	Excision of lesion of internal nose	€140	€120	Minor	Day Case
F0830	Replantation of natural tooth/teeth following trauma (must be supported by an x-ray film)	€245	€115	Intermediate	Day Case
F0910	Surgical removal of impacted/buried tooth/teeth (must be supported by an x-ray film)	€290	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
F0950	Surgical removal of complicated retained buried roots (must be supported by an x-ray film)	€210	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
F1810	Enucleation of cyst of jaw (must be supported by an x-ray film)	€245	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
F2220	Partial glossectomy for malignancy	€990	€350	Major	2
F2310	Excision/destruction of lesion of tongue	€270	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
F3240	Operations on uvula	€210	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
F3400	Tonsillectomy-child (and bilateral)	€360	€220	Intermediate	1
F3440	Tonsillectomy - adult (and bilateral)	€425	€220	Intermediate	1
F3480	Adenotonsillectomy (and bilateral)	€425	€220	Intermediate	1
F3810	Excision/destruction of lesion of mouth	€190	€130	Minor	Day Case
F4210	Biopsy lesion of mouth	€120	€115	Minor	Day Case
F4400	Excision of parotid gland (other than F4410/F4430)	€700	€255	Major	1
F4410	Total excision of parotid gland and preservation of facial nerve	€1,630	€470	Major+	2
F4430	Partial excision of parotid gland and preservation of facial nerve	€1,165	€465	Major+	2
F4440	Excision of submandibular gland	€385	€200	Intermediate	Day Case
F4450	Excision of sublingual gland	€290	€160	Intermediate	1
F4640	Fine needle aspiration of parotid gland	€100	€75	Minor	Out-Patient
7					

1

Section 4 - Thyroid and Parathyroid Glands

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
BO812	Total thyroidectomy/near total thyroidectomy	€900	€350	Major	2
B0820	Bilateral subtotal thyroidectomy	€900	€350	Major	3
B0830	Total thyroid lobectomy & isthmectomy	€900	€325	Major	2
B0860	Partial thyroidectomy (not elsewhere classified)	€900	€350	Major	1
B0900	Operations on aberrant thyroid tissue (including excision/removal of retrosternal goitre)	€915	€340	Major+	2
B1012	Excision thyroglossal cyst/tract	€415	€215	Intermediate	1
B1220	Fine nedle aspiration of thyroid gland	€120	€105	Minor	Out-Patient
B1250	Thyroid: re-operation	€900	€350	CM01	3
B1450	Parathyroidectomy	€1,165	€385	Major+	1

Section 5 - Breasts

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
B2700	Subcutaneous mastectomy with immediate implant	€700	€275	Major	3
B2710	Radical mastectomy (including block dissection)	€1,110	€290	Major	4
B2742	Modified radical mastectomy (including lymph node sampling)	€850	€275	Major	4
B2743	Modified radical mastectomy excluding lymph node sampling	€850	€275	Major	4
B2744	Modified radical mastectomy (including lymph node clearance)	€850	€290	Major	4
B2752	Subcutaneous mastectomy	€500	€200	Major	3
B2780	Simple mastectomy (including axillary node biopsy)-unilateral	€500	€255	Major	2
B2800	Excision/biopsy of breast lump /fibroadenoma	€290	€175	Intermediate	Out-Patient
B2820	Wide local excision of breast +/- local mobilisation of glandular breast tissue to fill surgical cavity	€490	€160	Intermediate	1
B2830	Re-excision of lesion of breast if resection margins are not clear (as sole procedure)	€290	€150	Intermediate	1
B2880	Excision biopsy of breast lesion after localisation	€565	€150	Minor	Day Case
B3012	Mastectomy and immediate reconstruction of breast using expandable prosthesis	€850	€295	Major+	3
B3013	Mastectomy and immediate reconstruction of breast using fixed prosthesis	€750	€300	Major+	3
B3014	Reconstruction of breast using expandable prosthesis (including delayed reconstruction)	€385	€255	Major	2
B3015	Reconstruction of breast using fixed prosthesis (including delayed reconstruction)	€465	€245	Major	1
B3140	Therapeutic mammoplasty for breat cancer	€700	€300	Major	Day Case
B3220	Core biopsy of lesion of breast	€240	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
B3310	Drainage of breast abscess (including haematoma and seroma)	€185	€150	Minor	Out-Patient

Section 6 – Lymphatic System

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
T8510	Radical dissection of cervical lymph nodes	€1,560	€470	Complex Major 1	3
T8520	Block dissection of axillary lymph nodes (axilliary clearance) level 1 to 3	€800	€255	Major	3
T8610	Biopsy/Sampling of cervical lymp nodes	€150	€135	Minor	Day Case
T8620	Sampling of axillary lymph nodes	€140	€105	Minor	Day Case
Т8700	Excision biopsy of lymph node (cervical, inguinal, axillary)	€230	€145	Intermediate	1
T8722	Selective dissection of cervical lymph nodes, Levels 1 to 4	€1,110	€430	Major+	1
Т9000	Sentinel node mapping and sampling with blue dye or radioactive probe for breast cancer	€500	€125	Intermediate	Day Case

Section 7 - Varicose Veins

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
L5922	Femoro-popliteal bypass using prosthesis	€1,430	€580	Complex Major 2	6
L8510	Ligation/stripping of long or short saphenous vein (including local excision/multiple phlebectomy)	€400	€210	Intermediate	Day Case
L8520	Ligation/stripping of long or short saphenous vein (including local excision/multiple phlebectomy) - bilateral	€960	€440	Major	Day Case
L8540	Radiofrequency ablation of varicose veins (VNUS) - unilateral	€300	€205	Intermediate	Day Case
L8541	Radiofrequency ablation of more than one venous trunk +/- phlebectomies - bilateral	€900	€400	Major	Day Case
L8600	Unilateral varicose vein injection sclerotherapy	€100	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
L8620	Ultrasound-guided foam sclerotherapy of varicose veins - unilateral	€215	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
L8680	Bilateral varicose vein injection sclerotherapy	€185	€80	Intermediate	Out-Patient
L8700	Ligation/stripping of long and short saphenous veins (including local excision/multiple phlebectomy)	€950	€300	Major	Day Case
L8750	Local excision (multiple phlebectomy) of varicose vein(s) of leg- unilateral	€210	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
L8751	Local excision (multiple phlebectomy) of varicose vein(s) of leg- bilateral	€340	€350	Intermediate	Day Case
L8780	Ligation/stripping of long and short saphenous veins (including local excision/multiple phlebectomy) - bilateral	€1,570	€465	Complex Major 1	Day Case

Section 8 - Endoscopic GIT

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
G4410	Therapeutic oesophago-gastro-duodenscopy (OGD) with insertion of prosthesis, therapy for acutely bleeding ulcer or banding of varices	€320	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
G4430	Therapeutic oesophago-gastro-duodenoscopy (OGD) with dilatation	€190	€145	Minor	Day Case

G6500	Diagnostic oesophago-gastro-duodenoscopy +/- forceps biopsy, biopsy urease test and dye spray	€175	€120	Minor	Day Case
G8080	Capsule endoscopy (including interpretation and evaluation)	€400	N/A	Intermediate	Out-Patient
G8082	Diagnostic oesophago gastro duodenoscopy(OGD) and Immediate colonoscopy includes forceps biopsies, biopsy test and dye spray (as sole procedure)	€365	€195	Intermediate	Day Case
H2002	Diagnostic colonoscopy, includes forceps biopsy of colon and ileum	€300	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
H2180	Fibreoptic colonoscopy and recanalisation of tumor	€515	€170	Major	Day Case
H25O2	Diagnostic flexible sigmoidoscopy, includes forceps biopsy	€185	€155	Minor	Day Case
H2510	Rigid sigmoidoscopy (including proctoscopy and biopsy)	€105	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
H6260	Proctoscopy (+/- biopsy)	€70	-	Minor	Out-Patient
J3900	ERCP (including insertion of biliary or pancreatic pros- thesis, sphincterotomy and stone extraction)	€725	€160	Major	1
J4300	Diagnostic ERCP (includes forceps biopsy)	€325	150	Intermediate	Day Case

Section 9 - Large Intestine

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
H0210	Appendicectomy	€500	€225	Major	1
H0280	Laparoscopic appendicectomy	€500	€220	Major	1
H0310	Drainage of abscess of appendix or drainage of Intra- abdominal abscess	€565	€205	Major	2
H0610	Extended excision of right hemicolon	€1,275	€470	Major+	7
H0700	Right hemicolectomy	€1,150	€470	Major+	7
H0750	Laparoscopically assisted right hemicolectomy	€1,300	€465	Major+	5
H0800	Excision of transverse colon	€1,100	€470	Major+	7
H0900	Excision of left hemicolon	€1,100	€470	Major+	7
H1000	Excision of sigmoid colon	€1,200	€400	Major+	7
H1200	Excision of lesion of colon (transabdominal)	€1,100	€470	Major	3
H1590	Open formation of colostomy	€780	€430	Major	6
H1880	Laparoscopically assisted left colon resection	€1,400	€340	Major+	4

Section 10 - Rectum/ Anus

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
H3332	Anterior resection - high (i.e. colorectal anastomosis above the peritoneal reflection)	€1,800	€700	Complex Major 3	8
H3364	Laparoscopic anterior resection - high (i.e. colorectal anastomosis above the peritoneal reflection)	€1,900	€580	Complex Major 3	6
H3365	Laparoscopic anterior resection - low (i.e. colorectal anastomosis at or below the peritoneal reflection)	€1,770	€580	Complex Major 3	6
H3390	Reversal of Hartmann's procedure	€1,400	€580	Complex Major 2	8
H3500	Fixation of rectum for prolapse	€705	€325	Major	2
H4130	Pereanal excision of lesion of rectum (including sigmoidoscopy)	€400	€210	Intermediate	Day Case

H4180	Full or partial thickness rectal biopsy(including sigmoidoscopy)	€140	€80	Minor	Day Case
H4430	Examination of rectum under anaesthetic (as sole procedure)	€125	€80	Minor	Day Case
H4800	Excision of lesion of anus	€190	€95	Minor	Day Case
H5100	Haemorrhoidectomy (including sigmoidoscopy)	€300	€155	Intermediate	1
H5230	Injection of sclerosing substance into haemorrhoids	€120	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
H5240	Banding of haemorrhoids	€120	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
H5250	Circular stapling haemorrhoidectomy	€300	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
H5400	Anorectal stretch (including EUA and sigmoidoscopy)	€120	€80	Minor	Day Case
H5510	Laying open of low anal fistula (including sigmoidoscopy)	€245	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
H5520	Laying open of high anal fistula (including sigmoidoscopy)	€500	€210	Major	1
H5620	Lateral sphincterotomy and banding	€150	€150	Minor	1
H5640	Excision of anal fissure	€140	€130	Minor	Day Case
H5800	Drainage through perineal region (including ischio- rectal abscess) (including sigmoidoscopy)	€190	€130	Minor	Day Case
H5940	Excision of pilonidal sinus and suture/skin graft	€350	€210	Intermediate	1
H6020	Laying open of pilonidal sinus	€185	€80	Minor	1
H6260	Proctoscopy (+/- biopsy)	€100	€80	Minor	Out-Patient

Section 11 - Other organs, mainly Digestive

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
F2310	Excision/destruction of lesion of tongue	€275	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
G0920	Oesophagocardiomyotomy (Heller's operation)	€565	€450	Major	2
G2331	Laparoscopic repair of hiatus hernia with anti reflux procedure(e.g.fundoplication)	€1,250	€500	Major	1
G2710	Total gastrectomy and excision of surrounding tissue	€1,800	€490	Complex Major 1	7
G2800	Partial gastrectomy	€1,000	€290	Major+	6
H332O	Abdominoperineal resection of rectum and anus	€1,800	€700	Complex Major 3	9
H3362	Hartmann's procedure	€1,400	€600	Major+	14
J0900	Diagnostic laparoscopy (including any biopsy)	€400	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
J1300	Percutaneous biopsy of lesion of liver	€150	€100	Intermediate	Day Case
J3900	Therapeutic ERCP (including insertion of biliary orpancreatic prosthesis, sphincterotomy and stone extraction)	€565	€155	Major	1
J1800	Cholecystectomy (including mini-cholecystectomy)	€725	€465	Major	3
J1820	Cholecystectomy with exploration of common bile duct	€890	€320	Major	5
J1830	Laparoscopic cholecystectomy	€1,200	€525	Major+	1
J1880	Laparoscopic cholecystectomy with pre-operative cholangiogram	€1,500	€580	Major+	1
J5500	Total pancreatectomy and excision of surrounding tissue	€1,800	€700	Complex Major 3	5
J5520	Total Pancreatectomy	€1,800	€690	Complex Major 3	7
J5700	Distal Pancreatectomy	€1,600	€460	Major+	5
J6900	Open splenectomy	€500	€315	Major	5

TO 010	Depending of the analysis of the second states	0405	0200	Maiau	0
T0810	Resection of rib and open drainage of pleural cavity	€485	€300	Major	3
T3600	Wedge excision or removal of omentum (as sole procedure)	€700	€265	Major	2
T3910	Excision of retroperitoneal tumour, +/-ureterolysis	€970	€470	Major+	5
T4130	Freeing of adhesions of peritoneum	€800	€260	Major	4

Section 12 - Abdominal Wall

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
T1900	Simple excision of inguinal hernial sac (herniotomy) - unilateral	€330	€170	Intermediate	Day Case
T1910	Simple excision of inguinal hernial sac - bilateral	€615	€325	Major	Day Case
T2000	Primary repair of inguinal hernia	€360	€220	Intermediate	Day Case
T2002	Laparoscopic repair of inguinal hernia - unilateral	€380	€175	Intermediate	Day Case
T2010	Primary repair of inguinal hernia - bilateral	€760	€385	Major	1
T2012	Laparoscopic repair of inguinal hernia- bilateral	€760	€385	Intermediate	1
T2080	Primary repair of strangulated inguinal hernia	€760	€230	Major	1
T2100	Repair of recurrent inguinal hernia	€760	€280	Major	Day Case
T2102	Laparoscopic repair of recurrent inguinal hernia - unilateral	€500	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
T 2 1 1 O	Repair of recurrent inguinal hernia - bilateral	€1,200	€385	Major+	1
T 2 1 1 2	Laparoscopic repair of recurrent inguinal hernia - bilateral	€765	€385	Intermediate	1
T2200	Primary repair of femoral hernia	€320	€165	Intermediate	Day Case
T2400	Repair of umbilical hernia (irrespective of age)	€320	€220	Intermediate	Day Case
T2500	Open repair of incisional or ventral hernia not requiring mesh	€540	€210	Intermediate	1
T2503	Laparoscopic repair of incisional or ventral hernia not requiring mesh	€420	€200	Intermediate	Day Case
T2600	Repair of recurrent incisional or ventral hernia not requiring mesh	€760	€280	Major	1
T2720	Laparoscopic repair of incisional or ventral hernia requiring mesh	€450	€210	Intermediate	1
T 2 7 8 1	Repair of epigastric hernia	€385	€155	Intermediate	1

Section 13 – Urinary System

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
M0210	Nephrectomy and excision of perirenal tissue	€1,000	€490	Major+	5
M0510	Open Pyeloplasty	€850	€255	Major+	6
M0910	Endoscopic fragmentation of calculi of kidney (including cystoscopy and insertion/removal of stent)	€650	€260	Major	1
M0940	Percutaneous nephrolithotomy (including cystoscopy and retrograde catheterisation)	€1,560	€475	Complex Major 2	2
M1130	Therapeutic ureterorenoscopy (+/- cystoscopy and insertion/removal of stent)	€700	€155	Intermediate	1
M1400	Extracorporeal fragmentation of calculus of kidney (lithotripsy) - single treatment	€320	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
M2530	Ureterolysis - unilateral	€790	€250	Major	2

M2730	Ureteroscopic extraction of calculus of ureter (including cystoscopy and insertion/removal of stent)	€565	€150	Intermediate	1
M2890	Push manipulation of stone prior to lithotripsy (as sole procedure)	€290	€145	Intermediate	2
M2920	Endoscopic insertion/removal of prosthesis into ureter (including bilateral and cystoscopy, +/-pyelography)	€320	€160	Major	Day Case
M2930	Removal of prosthesis from ureter (including cystoscopy)	€155	€145	Minor	Day Case
M3000	Endoscopic examination of ureter (+/- cystoscopy and insertion/removal of stent) +/- retrograde pyelography)	€245	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
M3010	Endoscopic retrograde pyelography (including bilateral and cystoscopy)	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
M4210	Endoscopic resection of lesion of bladder (including cystoscopy)	€700	€255	Major	1
M4230	Endoscopic destruction of lesion of bladder (including cystoscopy)	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
M4310	Endoscopic transection of bladder (TURB) including cystoscopy	€700	€210	Major	Day Case
M4420	Endoscopic extraction of calculus of bladder (including cystoscopy)	€320	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
M4480	Resection of bladder neck (including cystoscopy)	€400	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
M4510	Diagnostic endoscopic examination of bladder (flexible cystoscopy) including any biopsy	€250	€155	Minor	Day Case
M4712	Bladder instillation of pharmacologic agent (including cystoscopy)	€160	-	Minor	Out-Patient
M5250	Needle suspension of bladder neck (includng cystoscopy)	€700	€260	Intermediate	3
M5600	Therapeutic endoscopic operations on outlet of female bladder (including cystoscopy)	€290	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
M5820	Dilatation of outlet of female bladder (with cystoscopy)	€185	€115	Minor	Day Case
M6180	Radical prostatectomy, reconstruction of bladder neck (including bilateral pelvic lymphadenectomy) (including cystoscopy)	€1,780	€580	Complex Major (3 5
M6530	Endoscopic resection of prostate (TUR) (including cystoscopy)	€900	€350	Major	2
M7020	Transrectal sextant needle biopsy of prostate with ultrasound guidance	€150	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
M7070	Transurethral water vapour ablation for lower urinary tract symptoms caused by begnign prostatic hyperplasia	€450	€200	Intermediate	Day Case
M7312	Repair of penile/perimeal hypospadias	€850	€255	Major	2
M7920	Dilatation of urethra (including cystoscopy)	€100	€115	Minor	Day Case
M7940	Internal urethrotomy (including cystoscopy +/- dilation)	€300	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N0680	Orchidectomy and excision of spermatic cord (+/- insertion of prosthesis)	€400	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N0820	Orchidopexy - bilateral	€570	€325	Major	Day Case
N0920	Orchidopexy	€290	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
N1100	Correction of hydrocele(s) – unilateral	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N1320	Fixation of testis	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N1350	Exploration of testis (including biopsy)	€280	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N1380	Bilateral fixation of testes	€245	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
N1580	Excision of epididymal cyst	€260	€160	Intermediate	Day Case

N1900	Operation(s) on varicocele	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
N 2 8 4 2	Frenuloplasty of penis	€130	€80	Minor	Day Case
N3020	Division of preputial adhesions	€150	€80	Minor	Day Case
N3030	Circumcision	€230	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
N3210	Biopsy of lesion of penis	€135	€80	Minor	Out-Patient

Section 14 - Female Reproductive Organs

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
M5100	Combined abdominal and vaginal operations to support outlet of female bladder (including sling procedures) (including cystoscopy)	€710	€325	Major	1
M5300	Vaginal operations to support outlet of female bladder (including cystoscopy)	€700	€255	Major	1
P0310	Excision of Bartholin gland	€250	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
P0320	Marsupialisation of Bartholin gland	€245	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
P0510	Simple vulvectomy	€775	€285	Major	4
P0600	Excision of lesion of vulva (e.g. cysts)	€210	€120	Minor	Day Case
P1300	Operations on female perineum	€160	€90	Minor	Day Case
P2000	Excision of lesion of vagina (e.g. cysts)	€250	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
P2210	Anterior +/- posterior colporrhaphy and amputation of cervix uteri (including primary repair of enterocele)	€700	€255	Major	2
P2230	Posterior colporrhapy	€400	€220	Intermediate	2
P2310	Anterior +/- posterior colporrhaphy (including primary repair of enterocele) (including cystoscopy)	€700	€270	Major	1
P2380	Anterior (+/- posterior) colporrhaphy with vaginal hysterectomy (including primary repair of enterocele and cystoscopy)	€1,175	€430	Major+	3
P2420	Sacrocolpopexy (including laparoscopic) +/- ureterolysis	€950	€350	Major	4
P2730	Colposcopy (+/- biopsy, polypectomy or vulvoscopy)	€130	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
Q0230	Cauterisation of lesion of cervix uteri (+/- loop diathermy, colposcopy or polypectomy)	€130	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
Q0330	Cone biopsy of cervix uteri and/or (+/- laser, colposcopy or polypectomy)	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
Q0740	Total abdominal hysterectomy (+/- oophorectomy) +/- ureterolysis	€1,050	€425	Major	4
Q0790	Laparoscopic total hysterectomy (+/- oophorectomy) +/- ureterolysis	€1,050	€425	Major	2
Q0800	Vaginal hysterectomy without laparoscopic assistance	€1,050	€425	Major	3
Q0800	Hysterectomy with excision / biopsy and/or removal of omentum and uterine adnexa for ovarian malignancy +/- ureterolysis	€1,200	€425	Major+	5
Q0920	Myomectomy (including laparoscopically) +/- ureterolysis	€1,200	€300	Major	2
Q1030	Dilatation of cervix uteri and curettage of uterus (including polypectomy and diathermy of cervix)	€220	€115	Minor	Day Case
Q1280	Introduction of Mirena Coil	€100	-	Minor	Out-Patient
Q1800	Hysteroscopy (including biopsy, dilatation, curettage and resection of polyp(s) +/- Mirena coil insertion)	€245	€145	Intermediate	Day Case

Q1802	Hysteroscopy with resection of fibroids (excluding morcellation) +/- insertion of Mirena coil	€500	€250	Major	1
Q2230	Laparoscopic oophorectomy and salpingectomy, +/- biopsy eg. omentum, peritoneum, lymph node (as sole procedure) – bilateral	€700	€280	Major	1
Q3110	Removal of products of conception from fallopian tube (ectopic pregnancy) (including laparoscopically)	€700	€325	Major	Day Case
Q3800	Laparoscopy and therapeutic procedures (including laser, diathermy and destruction e.g. endometriosis, adhesiolysis, tubal and ovarian surgery, +/-ureterolysis) adhesiolysis, tubal surgery	€700	€325	Major	Day Case
Q3900	Laparoscopy (including e.g. puncture of ovarian cysts, +/- biopsy, minor endometriosis, +/-ureterolysis)	€425	€280	Intermediate	Day Case
Q4400	Ovarian cystectomy +/- omental biopsy (as sole procedure and including bilateral)	€700	€280	Major	2

Section 15 - Pregnancy and Confinement

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
Q1010	Dilation of cervix uteri and curettage of retained products of conception following spontaneous abortion	€285	€150	Minor	Day Case
R1210	Cerclage of cervix of gravid uterus	€315	€125	Minor	Day Case
R1230	Transabdominal cerclage for cevical incompetence in gravid uterus	€315	€145	Minor	Day Case
R1820	Caesarian delivery(payable in excess to charges for normal delivery)	€600	€350	Major	4
R2810	Curettage of delivered uterus	€280	€140	Minor	Day Case

Section 16 - Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
S0410	Wide excision of sweat glands – bilateral axillae	€480	€250	Major	Day Case
\$5300	Introduction of substance into skin (including hormone pellet)	€100	-	Minor	Out-Patient
S0602	Primary excision of malignant lesion - Head & Neck	€300	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
S0603	Primary excision of malignant lesion - Trunk & Limbs	€300	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
S0604	Secondary excision of malignant lesion - head, neck, trunk, limbs	€300	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
\$0605	Secondary excision of malignant lesion - Trunk & Limbs	€300	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
S0606	Photodynamic therapy to malignant lesion of skin- up to three	€245	-	Intermediate	Day Case
S0607	Photodynamic therapy to malignant lesion of skin- four or more	€290	-	Major	Out-Patient
SO632	Excision of lesion of skin or subcutaneous tissue - up to three, Head & Neck (excluding lipoma)	€155	€130	Minor	Out-Patient
SO633	Excision of lesion of skin or subcutaneous tissue - up to three, Trunk & Limbs (excluding lipoma)	€155	€130	Minor	Out-Patient
SO642	Excision of lesion of skin or subcutaneous tissue - four or more, Head & Neck (excluding lipoma)	€300	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
SO653	Removal of benign lesion in muscle or deeper tissue (excluding lipoma)	€210	€105	Intermediate	Day Case

SO656	Removal of lipoma	€220	€115	Intermediate	1
S0820	Curettage/cryotherapy of lesions of skin includingcauterisation - four or more	€120	€105	Intermediate	Out-Patient
S1420	Shave biopsy of lesion of skin	€100	-	Minor	Out-Patient
S1500	Biopsy of skin or subcutaneous tissue	€110	€80	Minor	Out-Patient
S2500	Local flap - less than 9cm2	€600	€180	Major	Day Case
S3623	Full thickness graft, trunk and limbs - each additional 25cm2 in area	€320	€256	Minor	Day Case
\$3500	Split autograft of skin, trunk and limbs - up to 25 cm2	€245	€155	Intermediate	1
S4182	Debridement and primary suture of wound with involvement of deeper tissue – Head and Neck	€400	€205	Intermediate	Day Case
S4183	Debridement and primary suture of wound with involvement of deeper tissue - Trunk & Limbs	€400	€205	Intermediate	Day Case
S4212	Debridement and primary suture of wound without involvement of deeper tissue (skin & subcutaneous fat only) - Head & Neck	€400	€205	Intermediate	Day Case
S4230	Secondary suture of skin	€120	€100	Minor	Day Case
S4480	Removal of foreign body in deeper tissue	€210	€115	Intermediate	Day Case
S4720	Drainage of lesion of skin (including abscess)	€135	€80	Intermediate	Day Case
S4740	Drainage of large subcutaneous abscess/haematoma	€210	€130	Minor	Day Case
S4760	Fine needle aspiration cytology	€105	-	Minor	Out-Patient
\$5300	Introduction of substance into skin (including hormone pellet)	€100	-	Minor	Out-Patient
\$5240	Two or more injections into subcutaneous tissue/ painful trigger point under local anaesthetic	€100	-	Minor	Out-Patient
\$5560	Release of burn scar contracture, head, neck, hands, feet & genitalia	€425	€180	Major	2
S6400	Excision of nail bed (Zadik's) (including anaesthetic)	€210	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
S7010	Wedge excision or avulsion of nail (including chemical ablation of nail bed)	€150	€105	Minor	Out-Patient

Section 17 - Bones, Joints, Connective Tissue/Tendon, Muscles etc.

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON AN	IAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
T5203	Dupuytren's fasciectomy single digit with proximal interphalangeal joint	€400	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
T5210	Dupuytren's fasciectomy multiple digits with proximal interphalangeal joints	€900	€310	Major	Day Case
T5250	Endoscopic plantar fascia release	€700	€270	Intermediate	Day Case
T5900	Excision of ganglion	€290	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
T6000	Repeat excision of ganglion	€260	€180	Intermediate	Day Case
T6220	Excision of bursa	€210	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
T6402	Tendon transfer of hand - single (e.g. for radial nerve injury)	€290	€150	Major	1
T6410	Tendon transfer of hand - multiple (e.g. for radial nerve injury)	€725	€230	Major	1
T6450	Tenodesis of biceps tendon (as sole procedure)	€400	€225	Major	Day Case
T6462	Excision or partial excision of IP joint of lesser toe with tendon transfer	€480	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
T6710	Primary repair of extensor of hand	€250	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
T6752	Primary repair of flexor of hand in Zone II	€625	€165	Major	Day Case

T6780	Primary repair of Achilles tendon	€400	€150	Intermediate	1
T6782	Repair of distal biceps tendon	€450	€200	Major	1
T6800	Delayed or secondary repair of tendon (including graft, transfer and/or prosthesis) (not otherwise specified)	€670	€200	Major	1
T6820	Secondary repair or reconstruction of extensor of hand/forearm	€550	€150	Major	Day Case
T 6 8 2 2	Secondary repair of Achilles tendon with tendon or fascial graft	€1,150	€250	Major+	1
T6832	Second stage reconstruction of flexor of the hand	€650	€200	Major	Day Case
T6910	Tenolysis, of extensor (not otherwise specified)	€320	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
T6914	Tenolysis of extensor tendon of hand	€330	€150	Intermediate	1
T6980	Tenolysis, of flexor tendon (not otherwise specified)	€500	€150	Major	1
T6982	Tenolysis of flexor tendon of hand	€480	€200	Intermediate	1
T7110	Tenosynovectomy	€290	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
T 7 2 3 1	Open release of constriction of sheath of tendon (e.g. trigger finger)	€290	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
T7910	Open subacromial decompression and rotator cuff repair +/- excision of distal clavicle	€1,060	€350	Major	1
T7915	Arthroscopic rotator cuff repair greater than 2cm (supported by MRI images prior the surgery)	€1,600	€410	Major+	1
T7982	Arthroscopic subacromial decompression and rotator cuff repair (including arthroscopic procedures in glenohumeral joint)	€900	€300	Major	1
T8003	Major release of muscle for pain or contracture (e.g. Quadriceps) (involving large joint)	€325	€195	Intermediate	1
T8050	Surgical release of humeral epicondylitis (lateral or medial) (e.g. "Tennis Elbow")	€325	€195	Intermediate	Day Case
T8100	Open biopsy of muscle of soft tissue lesion	€215	€100	Minor	1
W0284	Total excision of trapezium and ligament reconstruction	€1,300	€350	Major+	1
W0300	Multiple procedures on forefoot, distal to and including the tarsometatarsal joints, which involves at least two distinct procedures not intrinsic to each other	€1,100	€325	Major+	1
W0420	Triple fusion of joints of hindfoot without autogenous graft	€800	€260	Major	3
W0460	Complex procedure to mid foot or hindfoot without autogenous bone graft (osteotomy/fusion +/- tendon transfers)	€1,125	€355	Major+	Day Case
W0462	Complex procedure to mid foot or hindfoot with autogenous bone graft (osteotomy/fusion +/- tendon transfers)	€1,700	€400	Major+	2
W0463	Complex procedure to mid foot and hindfoot without autogenous graft (osteotomy/fusion +/- tendon transfers/fixation)	€1,550	€400	СМО	1
W0514	Prosthetic surface arthroplasty of interphalangeal/ metacarpo-phalangeal joint - single joint (both cemented and uncemented)	€650	€175	Major	1
W0632	Prosthetic patello-femoral replacement (as sole procedure)	€1,165	€350	Major	4
W0700	Excision of ectopic bone	€185	€130	Minor	Day Case
W0850	Partial excision of bone (including exostoses)	€300	€130	Intermediate	Day Case
WO860	Metatarsophalangeal cheilectomy - unilateral, as sole procedure	€600	€200	Major	Day Case

W0950	Radical clearance of sarcoma of trunk or limbs, +/- amputation or insertion of prosthesis	€1,300	€365	Complex Major	4
W0960	Excision of benign tumour of bone with bone grafting	€1,600	€350	Major+	1
W1040	Osteotomy of short bone of foot (excluding hallux valgus and including internal fixation)	€570	€260	Intermediate	Day Case
W1080	Osteotomy of long bone, +/- fixation (including graft)	€850	€275	Major	2
W1800	Drainage/debridement of bone(s), including sequestrectomy for osteomyelitis	€385	€130	Intermediate	1
W1910	Primary reduction of fracture of neck of femur and internal fixation	€1,120	€300	Major+	9
W1912	Pinning of head of femur-open or precutaneous (e.g. slipped femoral epiphysis, undisplaced neck fracture)	€1,025	€300	Major	5
W1920	Primary open reduction of long bone with fixation	€1,000	€295	Major	1
W1940	Primary open reduction of short bone with fixation (including intra-articular)	€500	€215	Intermediate	Day Case
W2100	Primary open reduction of intra-articular fracture of long bone with internal fixation, e.g. proximal humerus or proximal tibia (+/- arthroscopic assistance)	€700	€300	Major	3
W2310	Secondary open reduction of fractured long bone andintra-medullary fixation or internal fixation for non- union/mal-union - including intra-articular (including bone graft	€730	€275	Major+	1
W2380	Locked intramedullary nailing of fractured long bone	€1,225	€360	Major+	3
W2500	Closed reduction of fracture of long bone with external fixation (excluding fixation by cast or percutaneous K-wires)	€575	€275	Major	1
W2502	Closed reduction of fracture of long bone (including cast or percutaneous K-wires)	€565	€255	Intermediate	1
W2582	Closed reduction of fracture of short bone (including cast or percutaneous K-wires)	€260	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
W2830	Removal of internal fixation/prosthesis from bone joint, excluding K-wires	€410	€160	Intermediate	1
W3020	Adjustments to Ilizarov frame/rings	€650	€155	Major	Day Case
W3030	Removal of external fixation from bone	€190	€105	Minor	Day Case
W3032	Removal of fixator/frame/pins/wires and change of plaster	€200	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
W3100	Bone graft (as sole procedure)	€480	€180	Major	1
W3110	Osteochondral grafting as a single stage procedure	€1,200	€415	Major+	2
W3651	Diagnostic aspiration of bone marrow	€190	€130	Minor	Day Case
W3712	Primary total hip replacement +/- cement	€1,700	€500	Major+	5
W3713	Complex primary total hip replacement (including bone grafting or femoral osteotomy)	€1,700	€500	Major+	5
W3714	Total hip replacement, +/- cement, after excision arthroplasty or arthrodesis (including conversion of hemiarthroplasty or revision of other previous hip surgery which involved internal fixation)	€1,700	€500	Major+	5
W3715	Hip resurfacing arthroplasty	€1,700	€500	Major+	5
W4210	Total prosthetic replacement of knee joint, +/- cement, +/- patella	€1,700	€500	Major+	6
W4600	Prosthetic replacement of head of femur	€1,000	€340	Major	9
W5050	Reverse polarity arthroplasty of shoulder	€1,650	€800	Major+	4
W5200	Unicompartmental knee replacement	€1,700	€425	Major+	2
W5512	Prosthetic replacement of radial head	€1,000	€525	Major+	4

W5600	Primary repair of rupture of acromioclavicular or sternoclavicular joint +/- internal fixation	€1,300	€350	Major+	1
W5630	Secondary repair of acromioclavicular or sternoclavicular joint +/- internal fixation	€1,300	€350	Major+	1
W5710	Excision arthroplasty of first metatarso-phalangeal joint, (e.g. Keller, Bonney-Kessel procedures) including cheilectomy	€340	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
W5722	Excision reconstruction of small joint	€500	€205	Major	Day Case
W5780	Excision arthroplasty of first metatarso-phalangeal joint, (e.g Keller, Bonney-Kessel procedures) including cheilectomy - bilateral	€715	€315	Major	Day Case
W5930	Fusion of digit joint(s) of hand +/- graft & +/- internal fixation	€290	€195	Intermediate	Day Case
W5940	Fusion of interphalangeal joint(s) of toe (including internal fixation)	€290	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
W6017	Arthroscopic ankle arthrodesis with internal fixation	€950	€300	Intermediate	4
W6522	Primary open reduction of dislocation of small joint	€640	€255	Intermediate	1
W6630	Primary closed reduction of fracture or dislocation of joint, +/- fixation (including cast application)	€290	€130	Intermediate	1
W6913	Total synovectomy of large joint	€590	€235	Major	2
W7420	Autograft anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction (including arthroscopic and meniscectomy)	€1,700	€500	Major	1
W7430	Reconstruction of lateral collateral ligament complex	€1,105	€295	Major	1
W7470	Revision of anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction including autograft/allograft	€1,600	€500	Major+	1
W7484	Reconstruction of three or more ligaments not elsewhere specified	€1,450	€205	Major	1
W7490	Reconstruction of posterior lateral corner of knee	€480	€205	Major	1
W7530	Repair of lateral collateral ligament complex	€600	€195	Major	1
W7580	Open surgical stabilisation of patella, including soft tissue/tendon transfer or release, +/- application of cast (adult)	€1,250	€400	Major+	1
W7583	Repair of patellar/quadricep tendon	€480	€205	Major	1
W7713	Primary stabilisation of multi-directional instability of shoulder joint +/- tendon repair	€900	€300	Major	1
W7718	Primary arthroscopic shoulder stabilisation procedure (including labral/SLAP/tendon repair)	€1,000	€310	Major	1
W7860	Arthroscopic arthrolysis of elbow (as sole procedure)	€640	€260	Major	Day Case
W7872	Arthroscopic arthrolysis of shoulder contracture +/- manipulation/injection	€1,000	€290	Major	Day Case
W7881	Release of contracture of interphalangeal joint of finger (excluding trigger finger or Dupuytren's disease)	€325	€150	Intermediate	1
W7910	Metatarsal osteotomy (eg Scarf) for Hallux valgus, +/- internal fixation and soft tissue correction	€700	€255	Major	Day Case
W7980	Metatarsal osteotomy (eg Scarf) for hallux valgus, +/- internal fixation and soft tissue correction-bilateral	€950	€455	Major+	Day Case
W8110	Arthroscopic excision of calcific deposits from shoulder	€690	€350	Major	1
W8150	Arthrotomy of large joint (including removal of loose body from joint)	€370	€150	Intermediate	1
W8193	Arthroscopic subacromial decompression	€700	€350	Major	1
W8194	Arthroscopic sub-acromial decompression and excision of distal clavicle (including arthroscopic procedures in glenohumeral joint)	€800	€450	Major	1

W8200	Arthroscopic meniscectomy (including debridement)	€700	€300	Major	Day Case
W8230	Arthroscopic meniscal repair	€850	€350	Major	Day Case
W8280	Arthroscopic menisectomy (including debriment) - bilateral	€1,165	€450	Complex Major 1	Day Case
W8400	Repair of knee ligaments (open or arthroscopic)	€700	€190	Major	1
W8500	Multiple arthroscopic operation on knee (including meniscectomy, chondroplasty, drilling or microfracture)	€700	€295	Major	Day Case
W8520	Arthroscopy of knee (including examination under anaesthetic, washout and biopsy) (as sole procedure)	€700	€270	Minor	Day Case
W8580	Multiple arthroscopic operation on knee (including meniscectomy, chondroplasty, drilling or microfracture) - bilateral	€1050	€350	Complex Major 1	Day Case
W8600	Therapeutic arthroscopic operation on cavity of joint (not otherwise specified) (as sole procedure)	€700	€300	Major	Day Case
W8602	Therapeutic arthroscopy of wrist joint (sole procedure)	€700	€260	Intermediate	1
W8603	Therapeutic arthroscopy of shoulder (as sole procedure)	€700	€205	Major	Day Case
W8645	Multiple arthroscopic operations on ankle (including soft tissue, bony and/or joint surface procedures with ligament reconstruction).	€625	€260	Major	Day Case
W8646	Multiple arthroscopic operations on ankle (including soft tissue, bony and/or joint surface procedures without ligament reconstruction)	€570	€230	Major	Day Case
W8820	Diagnostic arthroscopic examination of shoulder joint, with or without biopsy (as sole procedure)	€280	€255	Intermediate	Day Case
W9030	Injection(s), +/- aspiration, into joint, cyst, bursa with image guidance - unilateral	€140	€75	Minor	Out-Patient
W9035	Injection(s) +/- aspiration, into two or more joints, cysts, bursae with image guidance - bilateral	€175	€100	Minor	Out-Patient
W9040	Injection(s) +/- aspiration, into joint, cyst, bursa - unilateral	€100	€75	Minor	Out-Patient
W9045	Injection(s) +/- aspiration, into two or more joints, cysts, bursae - bilateral	€140	€135	Minor	Out-Patient
W9050	Shoulder hydrodistension +/- image guidance	€150	-	Minor	Out-Patient
W9112	Manipulation of joint (including intra-articular injection) for frozen shoulder (as sole procedure)	€140	€135	Minor	Day Case
W9240	Examination/ manipulation of joint under anaesthetic +/- injection (as sole procedure)	€100	€75	Minor	Day Case
X3770	Intramuscular injection with XRC (eg piriformis block)	€180	€125	Minor	Day Case

Section 18 - Cardiothoracic Surgery

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
E5180	Diagnostic bronchoscopy +/– biopsy	€290	€155	Minor	Day Case
E5430	Pulmonary lobectomy including segmental resection	€1,770	€600	CMO2	6
E5520	Open excision of lesion of lung	€1,105	€505	CMO1	4
E6110	Open excision of mediastinal tumour (including congenital cysts/posterior chest wall lesions)	€1,600	€800	Major+	7

K4100	Autograft bypass for coronary artery(ies) including harvesting of grafts and endarterectomy	€2,800	€1,000	CM05	7
K4910	Percutaneous transluminal angioplasty of coronary artery(ies) with stent insertion - femoral or brachial access	€1,700	€580	CMO2	1
K6010	Cardiac pacemaker system introduced through vein (dual chamber)	€1,000	€345	Major	1
T0910	Open excision/biopsy of lesion of pleura	€1,455	€525	Major+	2
T1030	VATS pleurodesis/pleurectomy	€1,325	€335	Major	4
X5020	External cardioversion	€150	€105	Minor	Day Case

Section 19 - Spine, Spinal Cord & Peripheral Nerves

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
A 5 1 1 0	Excision of intradural lesion	€1900	€600	CM03	6
A5200	Epidural injection (cervical)	€180	€80	Intermediate	Day Case
A5210	Epidural injection (lumbar)	€180	€80	Minor	Day Case
A5743	Medial branch block injection(s) +/- image guidance (including bilateral) CERVICAI	€300	€100	Intermediate	Day Case
A5744	Medial branch block injection(s) +/- image guidance (including bilateral) THORACIC	€300	€100	Intermediate	Day Case
A5745	Medial branch block injection(s) +/- image guidance (including bilateral) LUMBAR	€300	€100	Intermediate	Day Case
A5765	Neurolytic Root Black (Radiofrequency denervation, Thermocoagulation, Cryotherapy or Phenol, including Rhizolysis) +/- Image Guidance (including Bilateral) LUMBAR	€500	€150	Major	Day Case
A5773	Facet joint injection(s) +/- Image Guidance (including Bilateral CERVICAL	€275	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
A5774	Facet joint injection(s) +/- Image Guidance (including Bilateral) THORACIC	€275	€120	Intermediate	Day Case
A5775	Facet joint injection(s) +/- Image Guidance (including Bilateral) LUMBAR	€300	€125	Intermediate	Day Case
A5755	Nerve Root Block +/- Image Guidance (Including Bilateral) LUMBAR	€275	€120	Minor	Day Case
A5790	Sacroiliac joint injection under image guidance (and bilateral)	€165	€85	Minor	Day Case
A6030	Transection of peripheral nerve for neuroma	€250	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
A6080	Neurectomy (major nerve)	€400	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
A6110	Excision of lesion of peripheral nerve (e.g. neurilemma)	€320	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
A6400	Repair of peripheral nerve	€245	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
A6510	Carpal tunnel release (open)	€270	€140	Intermediate	Day Case
A6530	Carpal tunnel release (endoscopic)	€250	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
A6600	Release of entrapment of deeply placed peripheral nerve	€250	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
A6710	Cubital tunnel release (open) (without transposition)	€270	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
A6711	Cubital tunnel release (open) bilateral (without transposition)	€460	€280	Intermediate	Day Case
A6810	Neurolysis and transposition of peripheral nerve (excludes carpal tunnel release)	€325	€160	Intermediate	Day Case
A6900	Revision of release of peripheral nerve	€500	€160	Major	Day Case

A7300	Radiofrequency (including pulsed denervation), cryoprobe or phenol for permanent lesion of major nerve trunk	€220	€210	Intermediate	Day Case
A7683	Presacral sympathectomy - therapeutic	€480	€250	Major	Day Case
AA460	Destruction of branch of trigeminal nerve (neurolytic/ RF/cryoprobe)	€685	€240	Intermediate	Day Case
V1082	Partial maxillectomy for malignancy	€825	€300	Major+	1
V1330	Biopsy of lesion of facial bone	€120	€120	Minor	Day Case
V1440	Excision of lesion of jaw	€290	€150	Intermediate	Day Case
V2120	Reduction of dislocation of temporomandibular joint	€250	€155	Intermediate	Day Case
V 2 1 5 1	Arthrocenthesis of temporomandibular joint -unilateral	€150	€120	Minor	Day Case
V2200	Posterior decompression +/- foraminotomy - cervical region (1 or 2 levels)	€1,700	€525	Complex Major 2	3
V2282	Prosthetic intervertebral disc replacement - cervical region (1 or 2 levels) +/- spinal cord monitoring	€1,800	€900	Complex Major 3	2
V2500	Primary posterior fusion +/- decompression +/- discectomy - lumbar region (1 or 2 levels) including spinal cord monitoring	€1,700	€525	Complex Major 1	4
V2540	Posterior excision of disc prolapse (including microdiscectomy +/- decompression) - lumbar region (1 or 2 levels)	€1,550	€460	Major+	2
V2542	Posterior excision of disc prolapse with undercutting facetectomy +/- decompression - lumbar region (1 or 2 levels)	€1,225	€450	Major+	5
V2543	Revision of posterior excision of disc prolapse with undercutting facetectomy +/- decompression (lumbar region)	€1,900	€485	Complex Major 1	3
V2560	Decompression for central spinal stenosis (1 or 2 levels)	€1,500	€485	Major+	3
V2562	Decompression for central spinal stenosis (3 or more levels)	€1,780	€525	CMO2	3
V2660	Revision of decompression for central spinal stenosis	€1,700	€525	CMO2	3
V2900	Anterior discectomy - cervical region (1 or 2 levels)	€1,780	€525	Major+	2
V2902	Revisional anterior discectomy (cervical region)	€1,800	€580	Complex Major 4	7
V2950	Anterior discectomy, decompression and fusion (including bone grafting) - cervical region (1 or 2 levels)	€1,800	€580	Complex Major 2	3
V3362	Primary posterior fusion with instrumentation +/-decompression +/- discectomy (including Graf Stabilisation) (lumbar region)	€2,210	€580	Complex Major 1	4
V3362	Posterior correction of idiopathic juvenile scoliosis with instrumentation, +/-fusion (including spinal cord monitoring)	€1,800	€600	Complex Major 4	7
V4451	Balloon kyphoplasty - single level	€1,800	€600	Major	2
V4452	Balloon kyphoplasty - two levels	€1,200	€350	Major+	2
V4740	Image guided percutaneous spinal biopsy	€675	€270	Major	Day Case
V5210	Chemonucleolysis (multiple levels)	_	€425	Intermediate	Day Case
V5250	Radiofrequency lesioning of Intermediatevertebral disc under X-ray control	€385	€145	Intermediate	Day Case
V5484	Interspinous dynamic stabilisation procedure	€1,330	€335	Major+	2
V5486	Pedicle based dynamic soft stabilisation procedure (eg Graf ligament)	€1,860	€577	CMO2	1
V5487	Pedicle based dynamic semi-rigid stabilisation proce- dure (eg AccuFlex)	€1,860	€577	CMO2	1

25020	Intravenous regional sympathetic block (guanethidine block) - 1 injection	€150	N/A	Minor	Day Case
25022	Stellate ganglion block (local anaesthetic) +/- image guidance	€140	€80	Minor	Day Case
25030	Stellate ganglion block (neurolytic) +/- image guidance	€300	N/A	Minor	Day Case

Section 20 - Non-Specific

OPCS CODE	DESCRIPTION	SURGEON FEE	ANAESTHETIST FEE	HOSPITAL CATEGORY	LENGTH OF STAY
AC100	Local anaesthetic by main operator	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L6710	Biopsy of artery (including temporal) (as sole procedure)	€190	€80	Minor	Day Case
L9181	Removal of Portacath/Port-a-Cath/Vasoport Unit	€135	€80	Minor	Day Case
L9180	Insertion of implantable central venous port (portacath) e.g Port-a-Cath under image guidance	€390	€145	Intermediate	Day Case